
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January Board Meeting 
To be held at the offices of 

Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 
2200 East Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 

Austin, TX 78702 

 
 

Thursday, January 15, 2015 
10:30 a.m. 



 
 

BOARD MEETING 
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION 

To be held at the offices of  
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 

2200 East Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
Austin, Texas 78702 

January 15, 2015 at 10:30 am 
  
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL                                                                                                                               Bob Jones 
CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM                                   Chair 
 
The Board of Directors of Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation will meet to consider and possibly act on the following: 
     
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT                                                                                  David Long 
 

Tab A: Homeownership Finance Report 
Tab B: Development Finance Report 
Tab C: Marketing and Development Report 
Tab D: Monthly Budget and Investment Reports 

 
ACTION ITEMS IN OPEN MEETING: 
 
Tab 1 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of Minutes of the Board Meeting held on December 11, 2014. 
 
Tab 2 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Texas State Affordable 

Housing Corporation Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (THF Palladium Midland Apartments) Series 2015, a 
Trust Indenture, a Loan Agreement, an Asset Oversight, Compliance and Security Agreement and a Regulatory 
Agreement; Authorizing the Execution of Documents and Instruments Necessary or Convenient to Carry Out the 
Issuance of the Bonds; and Other Provisions in Connection Therewith. 

 
Tab 3  Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of a Resolution Relating to the Sale of Mortgage-Backed Certificates 

Relating to the Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds (Professional 
Educators Home Loan Program), Series 2005A, and the Redemption in Whole of Such Bonds, and All Matters 
Related Thereto. 

 
Tab 4  Discussion of the 84th Texas Legislative Session. 
 
 
CLOSED MEETING: 
Consultation with legal counsel on legal matters – Texas Government Code § 551.071 
Deliberation regarding purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property – Texas Government Code § 551.072 
Deliberation regarding prospective gift or donation to the state or Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation – Texas Government 
Code § 551.073 
Personnel Matters – Texas Government Code § 551.074 
Implementation of security personnel or devices – Texas Government Code § 551.076 
Other matters authorized under the Texas Government Code 
 
OPEN MEETING: 
Action in Open Meeting on Items Discussed in Closed Meeting 
 
ADJOURN:   
Individuals who require auxiliary aids or services for this meeting should contact Laura Ross, ADA Responsible Employee, at 512-477-
3560 or Relay Texas at 1-800-735-2989 at least two days before the meeting so that the appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation reserves the right to recess this meeting (without adjourning) and convene at a later stated 
time, if and to the extent allowed by law.  If Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation adjourns this meeting and reconvenes at a later 
time, the later meeting will be held in the same location as this meeting.  Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation also reserves the 
right to proceed into a closed meeting during the meeting in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code. If permitted by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, any item on this Agenda to be 
discussed in open meeting may also be discussed by the Board (and any other authorized persons) in closed meeting. 
 



PRESIDENT’S REPORT 



Tab A 



Homeownership Program with Downpayment Assistance
January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2014

Month Originated # of Loans % Total At a Glance 
January 13 $13,964,336 113 3% Total Amount Originated $407,862,913
February 13 $14,398,644 115 3% Average Annual Income $42,545
March 13 $18,899,330 160 5% Average Purchase Price $125,739
April 13 $20,275,475 169 5% Average Loan Amount $122,961
May 13 $27,321,015 228 7% Average Interest Rate 4.57%
June 13 $27,129,300 220 7% Average Household Size 2
July 13 $19,945,824 166 5% Program %
August 13 $17,628,107 147 4% Home Sweet Texas (80% AMFI) 61.29%
September 13 $16,178,171 134 4% Homes for Texas Heroes 38.71%
October 13 $18,401,397 148 4% Teacher 26.14%
November 13 $12,844,210 99 3% Peace Officer 3.59%
December 13 $14,490,368 116 3% Fire Fighter 2.47%
January 14 $11,890,757 99 3% Corrections Officer 2.23%
February 14 $13,567,001 104 3% EMS Personnel 0.66%
March 14 $17,624,290 138 4% Veteran 0.66%
April 14 $17,170,027 142 4% School Counselor 0.57%
May 14 $21,718,171 175 5% Public Security Officer 0.54%
June 14 $11,671,082 99 3% Professional Nursing Faculty 0.51%
July 14 $14,279,295 114 3% Teacher's Aide 0.45%
August 14 $12,164,446 97 3% School Librarian 0.27%
September 14 $16,034,401 130 4% County Jailer 0.21%
October 14 $15,642,642 126 4% School Nurse 0.21%
November 14 $18,144,234 141 4% Allied Health Faculty 0.18%
December 14 $16,480,390 137 4% New/Existing Home
Totals $407,862,913 3317 100% Existing 72.17%

New 27.83%
Lender Originated # of Loans % Total Type of Loan

Cornerstone Home Lending, Inc. $67,142,851 528 16% FHA 96.11%
NTFN, Inc. $34,251,912 281 8% VA 1.36%
Rocky Mountain Mortgage Company $23,143,432 198 6% USDA RHS 1.27%
Guild Mortgage Corporation $23,083,697 192 6% HFA Preferred Conventional 1.27%
Everett Financial, dba Supreme Lending $21,245,942 163 5% Ethnicity
First Community Mortgage $18,631,116 176 5% White 42.43%
PrimeLending $17,071,014 148 4% Hispanic 37.68%
Houstonian Mortgage Group, Inc. $14,470,813 134 4% Black 15.64%
Pulte Mortgage LLC $13,758,556 94 3% Not Defined 2.09%
WR Starkey Mortgage, LLP $12,357,480 107 3% Asian/Pacific Islander 1.70%
DHI Mortgage Company, Ltd. $11,843,557 82 2% American Indian/Alaskan Native 0.25%
Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation $11,236,750 102 3% Other 0.21%
Gateway Mortgage Group, LLC $9,932,741 90 3% Top 20 Originating Counties # of Loans
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. $9,268,013 80 2% Harris 545
Castle and Cooke Mortgage $7,584,979 60 2% El Paso 499
Aspire Financial, Inc. $7,359,175 63 2% Tarrant 334
Affiliated Bank $6,996,918 54 2% Dallas 328
SFMC, LP (Service First Mortgage) $6,981,874 57 2% Bexar 276
Universal American Mortgage Company, LLC $6,979,222 48 1% Travis 160
Interlinc Mortgage Services, LLC $6,417,865 47 1% Cameron 135
Primary Residential Mortgage, Inc. $5,457,104 46 1% Williamson 114
GeorgetownMortgage, LLC $5,329,677 41 1% Hidalgo 96
Ark La Tex Financial (Benchmark Mtg.) $4,497,181 32 1% Denton 87
Hometrust Mortgage Company $4,393,823 36 1% Fort Bend 82
Nationstar Mortgage LLC $3,933,591 31 1% Collin 74
Highlands Residential Mortgage $3,591,561 26 1% Bell 59
Envoy Mortgage $3,403,787 28 1% Montgomery 43
Academy Mortgage Corporation $3,122,454 28 1% Galveston 41
Network Funding, LP $2,908,168 20 1% Johnson 33
SWBC Mortgage Corporation $2,802,741 24 1% Brazoria 33
Cendera Funding, Inc. $2,504,884 21 1% Comal 28
First National Bank $2,441,526 22 1% Hays 28
Nations Reliable Lending, LLC $2,232,948 16 0% Ellis 28
Movement Mortgage, LLC $1,890,113 15 0%
First California Mortgage Co (FirstCal) $1,840,342 17 1%
Home Financing Unlimited, Inc.(Mission) $1,800,932 10 0%
TXL Mortgage Corp. (Baymont Financial) $1,614,919 11 0%
iMortgage.com, Inc. $1,591,330 10 0%
Resmac, Inc. $1,561,335 12 0%
One Mortgage, Inc. $1,470,801 11 0%
Sente Mortgage Inc. $1,383,622 10 0%
Republic State Mortgage Co. $1,318,800 11 0%
Home Community Mortgage $1,273,799 9 0%
K Hovnanian American Mortgage, LLC $1,192,813 8 0%
Northstar Bank Mortgage $1,055,762 8 0%
Colonial Savings, F.A. $1,043,725 8 0%
HomeBridge Financial Services $995,244 8 0%
Sun West Mortgage Company, Inc. $818,493 6 0%
loanDepot $791,691 6 0%
IberiaBank Mortgage Company $754,086 7 0%



Homeownership Program with Downpayment Assistance
January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2014

Lender Originated # of Loans % Total
Willow Bend Mortgage Company, LLC $670,389 5 0%
New Penn Financial, LLC $653,050 6 0%
Cobalt Mortgage, Inc. $639,353 5 0%
Stonegate Mortgage Corporation $591,892 5 0%
Open Mortgage LLC $539,838 5 0%
The Lending Partners, LLC $514,508 4 0%
First Choice Loan Services, Inc. $491,673 3 0%
Evolve Bank & Trust $489,850 3 0%
American Financial Network, Inc. $482,497 4 0%
Global Advisory Group, Inc. $477,186 4 0%
Loan Simple, Inc. $429,721 5 0%
Americash dba AC Residential Lending $404,336 4 0%
Bay Equity LLC $361,334 3 0%
RMCMortgage Corporation $332,391 2 0%
1st Preference Mortgage Corporation $327,711 4 0%
LHM Financial Corp., dba CNN Mortgage $220,447 2 0%
Fidelity Homestead/NOLA Lending Group $216,374 2 0%
Amerifirst Financial, Inc. $189,499 1 0%
The Home Lending Group, LLC $180,175 1 0%
American Southwest Mortgage Corp. $168,393 1 0%
American Bank, N.A. $154,843 1 0%
Texas Bank Mortgage Company $131,737 1 0%
BancorpSouth Bank $131,572 1 0%
Guaranteed Rate $105,061 1 0%
First Continental Mortgage, Ltd. $95,733 1 0%
Nations Lending Corporation $88,191 1 0%
Total Committed $407,862,913 3317 100%



2014A Mortgage Credit Certificate Program
March 17, 2014 to December 31, 2014

Month Originated # of Loans % Total At a Glance 
March 14 $1,758,328 14 5% Total Amount Originated $39,185,344
April 14 $2,977,835 22 7% Average Annual Income $40,658
May 14 $3,500,608 25 8% Average Purchase Price $136,114
June 14 $4,387,518 34 11% Average Loan Amount $131,055
July 14 $4,063,806 32 11% Average Household Size 2
August 14 $3,646,487 28 9% Average Interest Rate 4.550%
September 14 $5,061,803 39 13% Program %
October 14 $5,576,316 43 14% Home Sweet Texas (80% AMFI) 70.23%
November 14 $4,669,423 35 12% Homes for Texas Heroes 29.77%
December 14 $3,543,220 27 9% Teacher 18.73%

Totals $39,185,344 299 100% Veteran 3.01%
Peace Officer 2.68%

Lender Originated # of Loans % Total Corrections Officer 1.67%
Cornerstone Home Lending, Inc. $7,029,031 54 18% Fire Fighter 1.34%
Everett Financial, dba Supreme Lending $3,168,104 23 8% Professional Nursing Faculty 0.67%
DHI Mortgage Company, Ltd. $2,420,271 16 5% EMS Personnel 0.67%
Guild Mortgage Corporation $2,317,918 18 6% Teacher's Aide 0.33%
WR Starkey Mortgage, LLP $1,949,693 16 5% Public Security Officer 0.33%
PrimeLending $1,377,763 10 3% Allied Health Faculty 0.00%
Universal American Mortgage Company, LLC $1,289,790 9 3% School Librarian 0.00%
Pulte Mortgage LLC $1,064,441 7 2% School Counselor 0.00%
Houstonian Mortgage Group, Inc. $1,018,110 9 3% County Jailer 0.00%
Northstar Bank Mortgage $977,731 8 3% School Nurse 0.00%
Gateway Mortgage Group, LLC $967,930 7 2% New/Existing Home
Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation $906,741 8 3% Existing 70.57%
Highlands Residential Mortgage $855,122 7 2% New 29.43%
Home Community Mortgage $835,297 6 2% Type of Loan
Nations Reliable Lending, LLC $829,197 5 2% FHA 76.25%
Open Mortgage LLC $758,670 5 2% USDA RHS 11.37%
Interlinc Mortgage Services, LLC $752,751 5 2% Conventional 8.36%
Network Funding, LP $676,508 5 2% VA 4.01%
Sente Mortgage Inc. $669,160 5 2% Ethnicity
Primary Residential Mortgage, Inc. $663,509 6 2% White 40.62%
Aspire Financial, Inc. $592,428 4 1% Hispanic 32.69%
Sun West Mortgage Company, Inc. $555,431 4 1% Black 21.59%
Hometrust Mortgage Company $548,823 4 1% Asian/Pacific Islander 3.31%
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. $545,295 5 2% Not Defined 1.34%
Texas Bank Mortgage Company $459,427 4 1% Other 0.46%
First California Mortgage Co (FirstCal) $426,137 5 2% Top 20 Originating Counties # of Loans
Nationstar Mortgage LLC $409,819 3 1% Harris 78
NTFN, Inc. $406,008 3 1% Dallas 40
Republic State Mortgage Co. $389,068 3 1% Bexar 29
SFMC, LP (Service First Mortgage) $387,999 3 1% Tarrant 24
Bank of America, N.A. $331,624 4 1% Travis 20
GeorgetownMortgage, LLC $329,681 3 1% Williamson 19
Affiliated Bank $308,906 3 1% Collin 14
SWBC Mortgage Corporation $304,444 2 1% Fort Bend 13
Cendera Funding, Inc. $274,829 2 1% Hays 6
Castle and Cooke Mortgage $260,409 2 1% Bell 5
Wallick and Volk, Inc. $248,660 2 1% Grayson 4
Movement Mortgage, LLC $236,381 2 1% Hidalgo 4
W.J. Bradley Mortgage Capital, LLC $226,716 2 1% El Paso 4
The Home Lending Group, LLC $180,175 1 0% Webb 3
New American Funding (Broker Solutions) $177,700 1 0% Denton 3
Palm Lending LLC $177,175 1 0% Comal 3
First National Bank $154,106 1 0% Brazoria 3
The Lending Partners, LLC $151,210 1 0% Cameron 3
Willow Bend Mortgage Company, LLC $135,050 1 0% Galveston 2
BancorpSouth Bank $131,572 1 0% Kaufman 2
Bay Equity LLC $117,826 1 0%
One Mortgage, Inc. $115,862 1 0%
First Choice Loan Services, Inc. $74,846 1 0%
Total Committed $39,185,344 299 100%

Total Allocation $62,500,000
Remaining to Commit $23,314,656



Tab B 



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 
Development Finance Programs Report 

January 2015 
 

 

Affordable Communities of Texas Program 
The ACT program had a successful 2014 wrapping up the year with an ACT-VET donation in 
Houston, Texas and closings to new homeowners in Houston, Fort Worth, and Bryan, Texas. 
Although the veteran’s donations tapered off in 2014 from the previous year the program continues 
to be a bright spot for staff. Bank of America and NCST have announced new rounds of donations 
will be forthcoming in 2015 and staff will be focused on renovations and sales of the remaining 
ACT-VET portfolio.  
 
Below is a snapshot of our current portfolio and changes since the last board report.  
 

Program Portfolio as of 
12/1/14  Acquired Sold Current 

Portfolio 
Current 

Portfolio Value 
ACT Land Bank 81 2 0 83 $1,103,990.67 
ACT Land Trust 60 0 0 60 $650,000.00 
Texas NSP 254 1 1 254 $4,862,054.04 
Veteran's Initiative 21 0 2 19 $1,521,818.00 
Totals 416 3 3 416 $8,137,862.71 
 
 
Lending Programs 
Staff is working with one applicant to finalize due diligence needed to bring their application to the 
Corporation’s Loan Committee and get initial approval to bring their application to the Board. The 
loan involves the acquisition of a 15 unit affordable rental property located in Austin, Texas that will 
preserve the existing property and extend its current affordability restrictions. Staff will bring this 
project to the board if and when the Loan Committee approves it.  
 
Multifamily Bond Programs 
Staff has completed its work on the THF Palladium Midland Apartments project and submitted its 
application for final approval to the Texas Bond Review Board. Pending approval by the 
Corporation’s Board at this meeting, the project will be presented for approval to the Texas Bond 
Review Board, with an anticipated closing date of February 5th, 2015. Details of the transaction are 
included in an agenda item with this board book.  
 
 
 



Tab C 



 

2014 MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 

Advertising 

TSAHC promotes its programs and services to specific audiences by placing advertisements in print 
magazines, websites and email newsletters of partner organizations. TSAHC also promotes its 
home buyer programs by placing advertisements on the search engine Google.  

· 3 Print Ads (quarterly distribution) 
· 3 Email Newsletters (monthly or quarterly distribution) 
· TSAHC Google ad received 24,466 clicks 

Website 

TSAHC’s website is the primary way we communicate with consumers and other constituents. 
Several improvements were made to TSAHC’s website in 2014. 

· 20 Blog postings (weekly, beginning August) 
· 150 external websites with links to TSAHC’s website 
· 25% increase in website visits (194,557 vs 155,450) 
· 70% increase in organic search traffic from 2013 to 2014 
· Search Engine Optimization improvement: TSAHC now has first page placement for 37 

housing related words vs 18 housing related words in 2013 

Media  

TSAHC promoted its programs to media outlets through organized press events and/or by issuing 
press releases to targeted media. 

· 5 ACT-Vet home donation events (Bellville, McAllen, Weslaco, El Paso and Kingwood) 
· Home buyer education awareness campaign with Texas Association of Realtors (press 

release and radio ads) 
· 6 Texas Foundations Fund check presentations 
· 2 volunteer events with Wells Fargo employees as part of grant to rehab ACT homes 
· Press releases to promote ACT-Vet program to eligible veterans in El Paso and Laredo 

 



Presentations/Exhibits 

· TAAHP Member Luncheon (staff presentation) 
· TACDC Policy Summit (staff presentation) 
· TAAHP Annual Conference (staff presentation) 
· TALHFA Annual Conference (staff presentation) 
· ARCIT Annual Summit (staff presentation) 
· 28 Homeownership related webinar/luncheon/conferences where TSAHC staff presented 

or exhibited  
· Rio Grande Valley Partnership (charity events to benefit Texas Foundations Fund) 

Email Marketing 

TSAHC uses email marketing to promote our programs and announce program changes to various 
constituents.   

· 10,015 contacts for email marketing distribution 
· 166 marketing emails sent 
· Published 6 TSAHC e-newsletters (bimonthly) 

Collateral Material 

· Created logo and brochure for promotion of Single Family Compliance services 
· Created brochure for ACT-Vet program with QR code to program page on TSAHC website 
· Created real estate signs with QR code to promote ACT-Vet homes 
· Created brochure for Texas Foundations Fund 
· Created new banners used at press events and exhibits 
· Updated home buyer programs brochure in English and Spanish 
· Updated home buyer education brochure, cobranding with the Texas Association of Realtors 
· Published TSAHC annual report 

Social Media 

· 1,068 Facebook page followers, an increase from 678 
· 180 Twitter followers, an increase from 87  
· 150 Facebook and Twitter posts 



Tab D 



TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (unaudited)
As of November 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,099,022
Restricted Assets Held by Bond Trustee:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,910,894
Accrued Interest 220,080

Custodial Cash and Cash Equivalents 279,358
Investments, at Fair Market Value 3,506,481
Accounts Receivable & Accrued Revenue, Net of uncollectible amts. of $40,829 161,870
Accrued Interest Receivable 47,092
Loans Receivable,  Current Portion 65,000
Notes Receivable, Current Portion 84,233
Downpayment Assistance, Current Portion 2,203,770
Prepaid Expenses 45,653

Total Current Assets: 12,623,453

Noncurrent Assets
Loans Receivable, Net of uncollectible amounts of $91,726 673,810
Notes Receivable 5,103,282
Investments, at Fair Market Value 2,869,975
Mortgage Servicing Rights, Net of Accumulated Amortization of $2,309,023 419,038
Fixed Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation of $514,361 2,867,364
Owned Real Estate, Federal & Other Programs 9,581,567
Downpayment Assistance 2,647,690
Restricted Investments Held by Bond Trustee, at Fair Market Value 144,395,013

Total Noncurrent Assets: 168,557,739

TOTAL ASSETS $ 181,181,192

(continued)



TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - Continued (unaudited)
As of November 30, 2014

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 168,842
Notes Payable, Current Portion 714,967
Custodial Reserve Funds 279,357
Other Current Liabilities 75,197
Payable from Restricted Assets Held by Bond Trustee:

Bonds Payable, Current Portion 1,984,680
Accrued Interest on Bonds 1,007,152

Total Current Liabilities: 4,230,195
Noncurrent Liabilities

Notes Payable 2,569,620
Revenue Bonds Payable 138,969,765
Due to Federal Programs 3,913,020
Unearned Revenue 84,689

Total Noncurrent Liabilities: 145,537,094

Total Liabilities: 149,767,289

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Revenue 233,368

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 233,368

NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets 2,867,364
Restricted for:

Debt Service 12,418,811
Other Purposes 56,292

Unrestricted 15,838,068

Total Net Position: $ 31,180,535



TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (unaudited)
for the 3 months ending November 30, 2014

Operating Revenues
     Interest and Investment Income $ 1,679,103
     Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 310,962
     Single Family Income 454,557
     Asset Oversight and Compliance Fees 83,510
     Loan Servicing Fees 32,439
     Multifamily Income 56,956
     Land Bank Income 73,560
     Public Support
          Federal Grants -
          Contributions 7,246
     Other Operating Revenue 40,863
          Total Operating Revenues $ 2,739,196

Operating Expenses
     Interest Expense on Bonds and Notes Payable $ 1,557,638
     Salaries, Wages and Payroll Related Costs 524,912
     Professional Fees and Services 108,940
     Amortization 55,321
     Office and Equipment Rental and Maintenance 10,841
     Travel and Meals 26,071
     Depreciation 36,129
     Program and Loan Administration 216,897
     Grant Expenditures -
     Foundation Fund Grants 343,000
     Other Operating Expenses 80,546
          Total Operating Expenses $ 2,960,295

Net Income (221,099)

Total Net Position, Beginning 31,401,634

Total Net Position, Ending $ 31,180,535











































































TAB 1 



BOARD MEETING 
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION 

Held at the offices of 
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 

2200 E. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Austin, TX 78702 

December 11, 2014 at 10:30 am 
 
 

Summary of Minutes 
 
Call to Order, Roll Call  
Certification of Quorum 
 
The Board Meeting of the Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation (the 
“Corporation”) was called to order by Bob Jones, Chair, at 10:30 am, on December 11, 
2014, at the offices of Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation, 2200 E. Martin Luther 
King Jr. Blvd, Austin, TX 78702.  Roll Call certified that a quorum was present. 
 
Members Present 
 
Bob Jones, Chair  
Bill Dietz, Vice Chair  
Jerry Romero, Member 
Gerry Evenwel, Member 
Alex Meade, Member 
 
Staff Present 
 
Liz Bayless, Executive Vice President 
Katie Claflin, Senior Development Coordinator 
David Danenfelzer, Manager of Development Finance 
Sarah Ellinor, Homeownership Programs Coordinator 
Cynthia Gonzales, Office Manager and Assistant Corporate Secretary 
Nick Lawrence, Controller 
David Long, President 
James Matias, Senior Multifamily Analyst 
Celina Mizcles, Senior Multifamily Analyst 
Paige Omohundro, Homeownership Finance Manager 
Laura Ross, Corporate Secretary 
Melinda Smith, Chief Financial Officer 
Janie Taylor, Manager of Development & Strategic Communications  
 
Guests 
 
Greg Casas, Greenberg Traurig LLP 
Bill Gehrig, Greenberg Traurig LLP 
Dena Jansen, Maxwell Locke & Ritter 
Ashlee Martin, Maxwell Locke & Ritter 
Robin Miller, First Southwest Company 
Tim Nelson, First Southwest Company 
Chris Spelbring, Raymond James  



  

 2

Katie Van Dyk, Greenberg Traurig LLP 
Allison Winney, Speaker’s Office 
 
Public Comment 
 
No public comment was given. 
 
Audit Committee Report 
 
Mr. Dietz reported that Dena Jansen and Ashlee Martin with Maxwell Locke & Ritter had 
presented the audit results to the Committee.  He was happy to report that it was a clean audit, 
adding that it was the 14th year the Corporation had received a clean audit. 
 
Further discussion on the audit would take place under Tab 2 of the agenda. Mr. Jones asked if 
there was public comment in response to Mr. Dietz’s report. None was given. 
 
President’s Report  
 
Mr. Long noted that staff reports were available in the board packet and asked the board if they 
had questions. Mr. Jones requested that going forward, Mr. Long highlight significant items 
included in the reports.  
 
Referring to Audit Committee report, presented by Mr. Dietz, Mr. Long stated that Maxwell 
Locke & Ritter would be presenting the audit to the board under Tab 2 of the agenda.  
 
Mr. Long informed the board that he and Ms. Taylor had attended a reception the previous week 
where the Corporation had received a donation of $20,000 from the Rio Grande Valley 
Partnership in support of the Texas Foundations Fund. He commented that the donation would 
be matched, resulting in $40,000 of funding available for the Rio Grande Valley region. 
 
Mr. Long informed the board that Ms. Omohundro had given a presentation to the Housing and 
Issues Committee of the Texas Association of Realtors (TAR). The following day, Ms. Ellinor 
taught a United Texas course sponsored by TAR. Both events allowed the Corporation to 
promote its homebuyer programs to Texas realtors. Mr. Long noted that TAR continued to be a 
supportive partner of the Corporation. 
 
Mr. Long provided an update on the 2015 Texas Statewide Homebuyer Education Program 
(TSHEP). He noted that registration for the February training in Austin had opened the previous 
week and 14 individuals had already registered to attend.  
 
Mr. Long reported that the Corporation would launch a new endeavor in January. Ms. 
Omohundro and Ms. Ellinor would be conducting training workshops for lenders, realtors and 
housing counselors. The workshops would take place in McAllen, San Antonio, Houston, Dallas 
and Austin. They were designed to help participants assist more clients with the Corporation’s 
homebuyer programs. The participants would also learn about the latest program changes and 
benefits, as well as have the chance to network with other peers. Mr. Long informed the board 
that 200 individuals had already registered for the trainings. Mr. Jones commented that he had 
sent the information to a few people who were interested in attending the Houston training.  
 



  

 3

Mr. Long provided a report on the Affordable Communities of Texas (ACT) Veterans Program. 
He informed the board that a home in Kingwood would be formally donated on December 16th to 
retired Private First Class Arthur Thomas and his family. The local partner on the home was 
Woman, Inc. Mr. Long explained that the local partner was responsible for making all necessary 
updates and improvements to the home so it was ready to move in. Mr. Long thanked Mr. Jones, 
who would be attending the event. Ms. Taylor, Mr. Danenfelzer, Ms. Ropiak and Ms. Claflin 
would represent staff at the event.  
 
Mr. Long informed the board that in November, Mr. Matias and Ms. Mizcles had provided 
compliance training at four different sites in three different cities.  
 
Finally, Mr. Long informed the board that the Corporation had closed on a new office building 
located at 1910 East MLK Jr. Blvd, Austin, TX. He explained that the space would allow the 
Corporation to provide office space to other non-profits, as well as provide for any future 
expansion needs of the Corporation. 
 
Mr. Long recognized the guests in attendance, including Ms. Winney with Speaker Strauss’ 
office. He also noted the professionals in attendance at the meeting: Mr. Spelbring with 
Raymond James (the Corporation’s underwriter), Mr. Casas, Mr. Gehrig and Ms. Van Dyk with 
Greenberg Traurig (the Corporation’s general counsel), Mr. Miller and Mr. Nelson with First 
Southwest Company (the Corporation’s financial advisor), and Ms. Jansen and Ms. Martin with 
Maxwell Locke & Ritter (the Corporation’s auditor). 
 
Mr. Long informed the board that Mr. Leal, the Corporation’s Government Relations Specialist, 
had left the Corporation to take a position with the Texas Department of Transportation. Staff 
was currently going through the process of interviewing for his position. 
 
Mr. Jones asked for public comment related to Mr. Long’s report. None was given. 
 
Tab 1 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of Minutes of the Board 

Meeting held on November 13, 2014. 
 
Mr. Evenwel made a motion to approve the minutes of the Board Meeting held on November 13, 
2014. Mr. Dietz seconded the motion. Mr. Jones asked for public comment and none was given. 
A vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Tab 2 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of the Annual Independent 

Financial Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending August 31, 2014. 
 
Ms. Smith explained that the Corporation was required to undergo an audit every year. This year, 
the Corporation had a new auditor – Maxwell, Locke & Ritter (ML&R). Ms. Smith noted that 
the audit was complete and Ms. Jansen and Ms. Martin with ML&R were at the meeting today to 
present the final audit results to the board. Ms. Jansen introduced herself and Ms. Martin to the 
board. She informed the board that the audit team had been made up of her and Ms. Martin along 
with Ms. Ashley Ahlgren and Ms. Veronica Day. She also stated that Ms. Beliveau, who had 
attended the Audit Committee Meeting, would be preparing the Corporation’s Form 990. 
 
Ms. Jansen informed the board that the Corporation had not expended $500,000 in federal funds 
during FY2014 so a single audit had not been required and the fee for the audit had been reduced 
accordingly.  



  

 4

Ms. Martin provided an overview of the audited financial statements. She turned to the 
independent auditor’s report noting the second page included  an unmodified opinion, meaning a 
clean opinion. She also noted the emphasis of matter paragraph which addressed the 
implementation of Government Auditing Standards Board (GASB) Statement 65. Following the 
independent auditor’s report in the packet was the Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
(MD&A) which provided a high level overview of financial activities of the Corporation for 
fiscal year ended August 31, 2014.   
 
Ms. Martin continued with the Statement of Net Position.  She noted a new section of the 
statement, deferred inflows of resources, and explained that it was the result of the 
implementation of GASB 65. Last year the deferred revenues were included in unearned 
revenue; however, GASB 65 required that deferred revenues be reflected separately as deferred 
inflows of resources. Ms. Martin stated that the total net position of the Corporation at the end of 
FY 2014 was $31.4 million. Of that, 56.2% was considered unrestricted net position. 
 
Ms. Martin then discussed the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. 
She pointed out that the “Total Net Position Beginning (as restated)” related to the 
implementation of GASB 65 which required all governmental entities to reflect bond issuance 
costs as expenses rather than reflecting them as assets and amortizing them over the life of the 
bonds.  
 
Ms. Jansen noted that last year’s audit reflected a net decrease in the fair value of the investments 
(mark to market) and this year there was a net increase in the fair value of the investments. She 
explained that the change was completely market driven. 
 
Ms. Martin reviewed the Statement of Cash Flows, noting the overall cash provided by operating 
activities had increased from last year. Ms. Jansen added that the total did not include the non-
cash mark to market funds. 
 
Ms. Martin provided an overview of the footnotes, explaining they provided additional support 
to the financial statements.  Footnote 1 related to the general nature of the activities of the 
Corporation, as well as the significant accounting policies of the Corporation. Footnote 2 
discussed the Corporation’s cash, cash equivalents, and investments. She pointed out that as of 
August 31, 2014 all cash had been fully collateralized and protected by FDIC insurance. She 
added that the Corporation’s investments and investment policy were in compliance with the 
Public Funds Investment Act. Footnote 9 discussed GASB 65 and the need to separate the 
deferred inflows of resources from unearned revenue. Footnotes 10 and 11 related to the 
Corporation’s notes and bonds payable, which hadn’t changed greatly from last year. No new 
notes and no new bonds had been issued this year, other than multifamily bonds which were 
conduit debt. The multifamily bonds were addressed by Footnote 20.  Footnote 22, Subsequent 
Events, discussed the purchase of three homes for lease as well as additional office space. 
Finally, Footnote 25 related to the implementation of GASB 65.  Mr. Jones asked why GASB 65 
had been put in place, and Ms. Martin explained that the actual cost of the transaction needed to 
be expensed on the date of the transaction. 
 
Ms. Martin referred the board to the report on internal controls over financial reporting and 
compliance.  The second page of the report noted that during the audit, the auditor did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal controls that were considered material weaknesses. 
Additionally, the auditor did not note any instances of non-compliance or other matters required 
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 



  

 5

 
The final page of the Audit was the Schedule of Operating Revenues and Expenses by activity 
which provided a different view of the income statements by program. 
 
Ms. Martin then turned to the HUD Audit Report, which included information required to be 
presented in accordance with US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Ms. 
Martin stated that they had reviewed the information and in their opinion, it was fairly stated in 
all material respects in relation to the financials. Pages 4 and 6 of the report reflected that all 
requirements had been met. Pages 7 and 8 reflected that there were no findings. She made special 
note that there were not any findings in the previous year’s audit.  
 
Ms. Jansen stated the governance letter was a required communication that contained 
information required to be provided to the board. She explained that “Qualitative Aspects of 
Accounting Practices” meant any changes in accounting practices that they needed to be aware 
of. This referred to GASB 65. Ms. Jansen noted that the governance letter specified the auditors 
had not encountered any difficulties or disagreements with management.  
 
Ms. Jansen added that Ms. Smith and her team had been prepared, provided timely responses and 
the records were in great condition. The letter stated that ML&R felt their communications were 
in the normal course of business as the Corporation’s auditors. The last page, under Other 
Matters, informed the reader about the auditing procedures applied, and that it was 
management’s responsibility to prepare the statements.  
 
Ms. Jansen briefly spoke of the representation letter which stated that the information provided 
was true, accurate and complete. It also specified that the Corporation was in compliance with 
laws and regulations and all of the information had been provided as it related to fraud and 
litigation. 
 
Ms. Jansen made a final note on internal controls. She stated that they were required to gain an 
understanding of internal controls and if they had identified controls or deficiencies in internal 
controls, they would have sent a letter to the board. Ms. Jansen noted that the auditors had not 
identified any deficiencies or material weaknesses; however they had suggested a few best 
practices. 
 
Mr. Jones complemented the staff on the clean audit. Mr. Dietz commented that the Audit 
Committee had met and had approved the report without further comments or corrections. He 
stated that he and Mr. Evenwel, both members of the Audit Committee, had been pleased with 
the audit results.  
 
Mr. Evenwel made a motion to approve the Annual Independent Financial Audit for the Fiscal 
Year Ending August 31, 2014. Mr. Meade seconded the motion. Mr. Jones asked for public 
comment and none was given. A vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously; 
 
Mr. Jones thanked the Audit Committee members for participating in the process. 
 
Tab 3 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval for Publication and Public 

Comment on the Draft of the Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 
2015 Annual Action Plan. 

 



  

 6

Ms. Taylor explained that the draft Annual Action Plan had been prepared in accordance with 
Texas Government Code Section 2306.566 which required the Corporation to annually develop a 
plan to address the State’s housing needs. The Corporation’s Annual Action Plan was a part of 
the State’s Low Income Housing Plan (SLIHP) which was prepared by the Texas Department of 
Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA). The final product would be submitted to the 
Governor, Lieutenant Governor and the Speaker of the House. Ms. Taylor explained that the 
Plan contained a comprehensive overview of the Corporation’s programs, the number of people 
served in 2014, and the Corporation’s 2015 implementation plan for each program. If approved 
today, the draft plan would be published for public comment. During the public comment period, 
the Corporation would participate in a public hearing in conjunction with TDHCA that would 
occur on January 6, 2015. The hearing would provide the public with an opportunity to make 
recommendations on our programs. She noted that the draft plan would also be posted on the 
Corporation’s website and the public would be able to submit written comments until January 
16th. After the public comment period ended, staff would review the comments received and 
make recommendations for any necessary changes. Staff would then present the Annual Action 
Plan with any revisions to the Board for final approval at the February meeting.  
 
Mr. Jones commented that he used the Annual Action Plan when speaking to others about the 
Corporation’s programs.  Mr. Dietz asked if the professions under the Homes for Texas Heroes 
program were defined by the legislature and Ms. Taylor confirmed that they were. Mr. Jones 
added that the Professional Educators and Homes for Texas Heroes programs had been 
combined during the last legislative session and veterans had been added to the list of those 
eligible.  
 
Ms. Taylor made one final note that the number of people served by the programs would be 
updated after year end to encompass all who had been served in 2014. 
 
Mr. Meade made a motion to approve for Publication and Public Comment the Draft of the 
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 2015 Annual Action Plan. Mr. Romero seconded 
the motion. Mr. Jones asked for public comment and none was given. A vote was taken and the 
motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Tab 4 Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of Action by the Corporation 

related to Texas Community Capital. 
 
Mr. Long explained that Texas Community Capital (TCC) was an organization created by the 
Texas Association of Community Development Corporations (TACDC) and had been 
reconstituted in partnership with the Corporation. Mr. Romero recalled that the Corporation had 
participated with TACDC in forming this organization in anticipation of utilizing the CDFI 
certification as a way of leveraging funds in support of current and newly developed housing 
programs. He explained that the TCC partnership had been in place for three years. The board of 
TCC was made up of two people appointed by the Corporation’s board, two people appointed by 
TACDC’s board and one person appointed by the other four members. Mr. Romero noted that he 
and Ms. Leon were the Corporation’s representatives on the TCC board.  
 
Mr. Romero noted that TCC had recently received a grant to spearhead an alternative small 
dollar lending program and they were currently working to release the program statewide. This 
program was the primary focus of TCC, however it did not align with the Corporation’s primary 
mission of providing affordable housing.  
 



  

 7

Mr. Romero added that TCC was not currently working to develop any new programs that would 
better align with the Corporation or its mission.  As a result, Mr. Romero stated that it was his 
intention to resign his position on the TCC board, providing the opportunity for the 
Corporation’s board to appoint a new TSAHC representative or to consider partnering with 
another organization with a similar mission related to affordable housing.  
 
Mr. Jones asked how Ms. Leon felt about it. Mr. Romero thought she would be amenable to 
either option.  Mr. Long concurred, stating that after conversations with Ms. Leon, she was 
amenable to move forward with the Corporation in whatever direction the board decided. Mr. 
Long suggested the board accept and acknowledge Mr. Romero’s resignation from the TCC 
board. The board could then elect to appoint a new member to the TCC board.  If they did not, 
Ms. Leon would continue to serve as the Corporation’s representative until such time the 
Corporation’s board authorized further action. 
 
Mr. Jones asked for a staff recommendation. Mr. Long suggested that staff take time to evaluate 
the alternatives that were available before making a decision. It was still his hope that the 
Corporation engage in a partnership with a CDFI organization. Mr. Jones asked if the 
Corporation contributed funding to TCC. Mr. Long stated that no funding was currently being 
contributed, however we provided staff resources and support.  
 
Mr. Romero recalled that the Corporation had recently received a grant from the Office of 
Consumer Credit Commissioner (OCCC) in support of the Corporation’s Texas Statewide 
Homebuyer Education Program (TSHEP); receiving this grant prohibited the Corporation from 
participating in the daily management of TCC during the OCCC grant period because the OCCC 
approves the state licenses for various consumer credit lending, including TCC’s license for the 
alternative lending program. 
 
Board discussion followed on the various options to consider regarding the Corporation’s 
continued involvement with TCC, including how best to proceed should the board elect to 
terminate the partnership.  Mr. Long restated that the original intent for partnering with TACDC 
was to have access to CDFI funding in order to enhance the Corporation’s affordable housing 
programs.  Mr. Long stated that he would prefer to research other partnership opportunities 
before the Corporation took action regarding its involvement with TCC. 
 
Mr. Romero agreed to submit his resignation in writing and suggested that Corporation staff 
begin pursuing other opportunities. Mr. Long suggested the board acknowledge Mr. Romero’s 
resignation and then discuss the alternatives at a future meeting.  
 
Mr. Dietz made a motion to pass a non-actionable resolution thanking Mr. Romero for his 
service to TCC and acknowledging his future and eminent resignation from the same entity. Mr. 
Meade seconded the motion. Mr. Jones asked for public comment and none was given. A vote 
was taken and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Closed Meeting 
 
Mr. Jones called the board into closed meeting under Texas Government Code Section 551.071, 
consultation with legal counsel on legal matters, and Texas Government Code Section 551.072, 
regarding the purchase, exchange or lease of real property. Ms. Van Dyk, legal counsel for the 
Corporation, noted that under Government Code 551, the closed session was not required to be 
recorded nor a certified agenda made. The time was 10:37am. 



  

 8

 
The board came out of closed meeting and into open meeting at 12:00 noon.   
 
Open Meeting 
 
Mr. Long noted that the January board meeting was currently scheduled for January 8th. Staff 
would follow-up with the board members to confirm quorum. Mr. Jones thanked the staff for 
their hard work and Mr. Schafer for recording the meeting.  
 
Adjournment 
 
Mr. Romero made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Meade seconded the motion. A vote was 
taken and the motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 12:01pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted by________________________________________________ 
Laura Ross, Corporate Secretary 



TAB 2 



Agenda 
Presentat
State Aff
Midland 
Complian
documen
other pro

Summar
The Co
Palladium
(Palladium
private a
Apartmen
Midland, 
multifami
project fo
working 
finalize th
project o
its comm
prepared 
Board.  

Public B
The prop
Midland, 
Midland 
to rapid 
supportiv
letters of 
the City o

Financia
The prop
total bud
approxim
fees acco
 
The prop
typical fi
purchaser
Insurance
has comm
cash.  
 

Te

Item: 
tion, discussi
ffordable Ho

Apartments)
nce and Secu
nts and instru
ovisions in co

ry: 
orporation r
m Affordab
m) in July 2
activity bond
nts project,
Texas.  The 
ily housing 
or induceme
with Bond C
he structure 
ver the past 

mitment for 4
to request f

Benefit: 
posed projec
Texas is no

and surroun
and ongoin

ve of new af
support from

of Midland.  

al Summary
posed acquis
dget of appro
mately $91,00

unt for the r

posed financ
inancing stru
r. The bond
e Company t
mitted to sup

exas State

ion and pos
ousing Corp
) Series 201
urity Agreem
uments nece
onnection the

received an
ble Housin
2014 for the
ds for the T
, located a
project is a n
complex.  T
nt in August
Counsel and
of bonds an
several mon

% housing ta
final approva

ct fulfills th
ot part of or 
ding commu

ng growth o
ffordable hou
m the Mayor

: 
sition of land
oximately $3
00 per unit. A
emaining $10

cing leverage
ucture. JP M
ds will be so
through its au
pply the rem

e Afforda

sible approv
poration Mul
15, a Trust 
ment and a 
essary or con
erewith. 

n application
ng Develop
e issuance o
THF Pallad
at 2200 La
new construc
The Board 
t 2014 and s

d the develop
nd other fina
nths. The pro
ax credits an
al from the 

e Corporatio
adjacent to 

unities have b
of oil and g
using projec

r Pro-Tem an

d and new c
6 million. $2
Acquisition o
0 million in t

es tax-exemp
Morgan Chas
ld/assigned 
uthorized age

maining fund

able Hou
 

Page 1 of 3 

val of a reso
ltifamily Ho
Indenture, a
Regulatory A

nvenient to c

n from th
pment, Inc

of multifamil
dium Midlan
amesa Blvd
ction 264 un
approved th
staff has bee
per�s team t
ancing for th
oject receive

nd staff is now
Corporation

on�s small u
a PMSA or

been under a
gas explorati
ts. THF Pal

nd Chamber 

construction 
24 million is
of the land, 
total costs.  

pt bonds an
se will be t
to the perm
ent, Corners

ds needed in 

sing Cor

olution autho
ousing Reven
a Loan Agr
Agreement; 
carry out th

he 
c. 
ly 

nd 
d., 
nit 
he 
en 
to 
he 
ed 
w 

n�s 

urban areas 
r MSA greate
a great deal o
ion. Commu
lladium Midl
of Commerc

of Palladium
s planned fo
financing co

nd 4% housi
the construc

manent lende
tone Real Es
the form of

Map of Pro

rporation

orizing the i
nue Bonds 

reement, an 
authorizing 

he issuance o

target housi
er than 500,
of housing c
unity leaders
land Apartm
ce, as well as 

m Midland A
r direct cons
osts, soft cos

ing tax cred
ction lender 
er, Massachu
state Advisor
f deferred de

oject Area

 

issuance of T
(THF Palla
Asset Over
the executio

of the bonds

ing need be
000. Additio

cost pressure
s have been 

ments has rec
a resolution 

Apartments 
struction cos
sts and deve

dits under a 
and initial 

usetts Mutual
rs. The Deve
eveloper fee

Texas 
adium 
rsight, 
on of 
s; and 

ecause 
onally, 
es due 

very 
ceived 

from 

has a 
sts or 
eloper 

fairly 
bond 
l Life 
eloper 
s and 



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 
 

Page 2 of 3 

The total bond amount is anticipated to be $24,798,000. The permanent loan will carry a 15-year 
term with 35 year amortization schedule. The rate will be fixed to the Thomson Municipal Market 
Data �AAA� rate plus 2.25%. The rate based on current market conditions would be 5.05%. The 
construction phase interest rate will be locked at closing based on the SIFMA Municipal Swap Index 
plus 2.5%. The current rate for SIFMA is .05% for an all-in anticipated rate of 2.55% during 
construction.  
 
Additional interim financing will be available through a bridge loan provided by the housing tax 
credit equity provider and limited partner, Regions Bank. Regions will provide approximately $9.6 
million in total tax credit equity and $3,194,956 as a bridge loan during construction.  The 
Developer�s deferred fees account for approximately $1.7 million.  
 

Market Conditions: 
Midland, Texas is located in the center of the Permian Basin, an area of Texas that has been long 
known for its oil and gas resources. Although much of the region has struggled economically since 
the late 1980s, the resurgence of oil and gas exploration due to hydraulic fracturing has pushed many 
Permian Basin communities into a boom-time economy.  
 
The City of Midland�s population has increased by more than 25% since 2000 to 120,000 estimated 
at the end of 2013. While home builders and apartment developers have worked to keep pace with 
the rapid growth, total housing units have only increased by 17% to a total of 44,251 units.  The 
excess demand for housing units is being filled through less formal development models, such as RV 
and mobile home parks.   
 
The rapid growth is also reflected in housing prices. Median home values have increased from 
$71,400 in 2000 to approximately $160,000 in 2012, according to the Multiple Listing Service (MLS) 
datasets. Year over year comparisons of median rents show an 8% increase in market rents in the 
Midland area and more than 20% increase since 2011.  Target rents for THF Palladium Midland 
Apartments will range from $700 to $1000 for 1 to 3 bedroom affordable units.  This is significantly 
lower than market rents anticipated to be $1,100 to $1,500 for the same unit types.  
 
Access to affordable rental units is very limited in the Midland market. The state�s department of 
housing lists only 755 total subsidized housing units in Midland County. The most recent new 
affordable housing built in the area was funded in 2013, though most units are more than 15 years 
old.  
 
The unemployment rate for Midland County in May of 2014 was 2.6% compared to the statewide 
rate of 5.1%.  Job growth due to oil and gas exploration and associated services has been the primary 
economic driver. Government services, education, medical and retail sectors have also seen 
significant increases in available jobs, though the rapid growth has also led to significant wage 
inflation with median hourly wages estimated at $15/hr.  Median household incomes for 2014 are 
estimated to be $70,200, compared to $39,320 in 2000. 
 
Despite the rapid economic growth and increase in many household incomes, Midland County 
continues to have an estimated 10.58% of its population living below the poverty line. Many low-
skilled workers, seniors and persons with disabilities have struggled to keep pace with the current 



Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 
 

Page 3 of 3 

economic gains within the community and the need for affordable housing is significant. As noted 
above, the stock of affordable housing is generally old and limited in number. Land and home values 
have increased but access to affordable options has not expanded with the pace of growth.  

Borrower Summary: 
The development team for THF Palladium Midland Apartments is led by Palladium USA and the 
Texas Housing Foundation. Palladium USA is the holding company for Palladium Group assets in 
the United States. Palladium Group is a privately owned real estate company with developments in 
Western Europe, Saudi Arabia and the U.S. Its core business focuses on the development of 
portfolio multifamily properties that are owned and operated by the company long-term.  Palladium 
is a vertically integrated company that provides site planning, financial structuring, construction and 
property management services.  
 
The Texas Housing Foundation (THF) is a non-profit public housing authority based in Marble 
Falls, Texas. THF was created in 2006 and has developed more than 900 units of affordable rental 
housing throughout central Texas. THF�s Executive Director Mark Mayfield has been involved in 
affordable housing development for more than 20 years. THF will be involved in direct management 
of the property and has established working agreements with the Midland Public Housing Authority 
to provide access to the development to section 8 voucher holders and other special needs 
populations.  
 

Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds to 
finance the THF Palladium Apartments. If approved staff will work with the Corporation�s Bond 
Counsel and the Developer to finalize all documents needed to carry out the issuance of the bonds.  
We anticipate closing of the bonds will occur on or before February 5th, 2015.  
 
 



Financing Summary

Applicant
Project Name

Number of Units 264
Number of Buildings 11

Location
Address

City Midland State TX Zip

Contact Person
Name
Phone 9727744400 Fax
Email

Financing Participants

Name of Source Amount Lien Position Hard or Soft % of Total
24,798,000$ 1 hard 68.77%
9,617,626$ n/a hard 26.67%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Deferred Developer Fee 1,644,479$ 4.56%
Developer Equity 0.00%
Totals 36,060,105$ 31%

tom@palladiumusa.com

THF Palladium Midland Affordable Housing Development, Inc.
Palladium Midland Apts

2200 South Lamesa Blvd.

Thomas E Huth

TSAHC Long term bonds
HTC Equity

mailto:tom@palladiumusa.com






Analysis of Property Tax Impacts

Applicant

Project Name

2013 Taxes 2013 Tax Rate Esitimated Tax Value
2013 estimated taxes w/o

exemption

THF PalladiumMidland Affordable Hou Exempt (PHA) 3.99% 31,288,945$ 12,478.18$

Totals 31,288,945$ 12,478$

Properties

PalladiumMidland Affordable Housing Development

PalladiumMidland Apts









ìïíìéççïòìñïïìðèçðé 

ÎÛÍÑÔËÌ×ÑÒ ÒÑò ïëóÁÁÁÁÁ

ÌÛÈßÍ ÍÌßÌÛ ßÚÚÑÎÜßÞÔÛ ØÑËÍ×ÒÙ ÝÑÎÐÑÎßÌ×ÑÒ

ÎÛÍÑÔËÌ×ÑÒ ¿«¬¸±®·¦·²¹ ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ±º Ì»¨¿ Í¬¿¬» ßºº±®¼¿¾´» 
Ø±«·²¹ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² Ó«´¬·º¿³·´§ Ø±«·²¹ Î»ª»²«» Þ±²¼ øÌØÚ 
Ð¿´´¿¼·«³ Ó·¼´¿²¼ ß°¿®¬³»²¬÷ Í»®·» îðïëô ¿ Ì®«¬ ×²¼»²¬«®»ô ¿ 
Ô±¿² ß¹®»»³»²¬ô ¿² ß»¬ Ñª»®·¹¸¬ô Ý±³°´·¿²½» ¿²¼ Í»½«®·¬§ 
ß¹®»»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ¿ Î»¹«´¿¬±®§ ß¹®»»³»²¬å ¿«¬¸±®·¦·²¹ ¬¸» 
»¨»½«¬·±² ±º ¼±½«³»²¬ ¿²¼ ·²¬®«³»²¬ ²»½»¿®§ ±® ½±²ª»²·»²¬ 
¬± ½¿®®§ ±«¬ ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ±º ¬¸» ¾±²¼å ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® °®±ª··±² ·² 
½±²²»½¬·±² ¬¸»®»©·¬¸ 

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô Ì»¨¿ Í¬¿¬» ßºº±®¼¿¾´» Ø±«·²¹ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² ø¬¸» �×«»®�÷ ¸¿ ¾»»² ¼«´§ 
½®»¿¬»¼ ¿²¼ ±®¹¿²·¦»¼ °«®«¿²¬ ¬± ¿²¼ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» °®±ª··±² ±º ¬¸» Ì»¨¿ Ò±²ó
Ð®±º·¬ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² ß½¬ô ß®¬·½´» ïíçêóïòðï »¬ »¯ò Ê»®²±²� ß²²±¬¿¬»¼ Ì»¨¿ Ý·ª·´ Í¬¿¬«¬»ô ¿ 
¿³»²¼»¼ ¿²¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ±º Í«¾½¸¿°¬»® Ç ±º Ý¸¿°¬»® îíðêô Ì»¨¿ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ Ý±¼»ô 
¿ ¿³»²¼»¼ ø¬¸» �ß½¬�÷ô º±® ¬¸» °«®°±»ô ¿³±²¹ ±¬¸»® ¬¸·²¹ô ±º °®±³±¬·²¹ ¬¸» °«¾´·½ ¸»¿´¬¸ô 
¿º»¬§ ¿²¼ ©»´º¿®» ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸» °®±ª··±² ±º ¿¼»¯«¿¬»ô ¿º» ¿²¼ ¿²·¬¿®§ ¸±«·²¹ °®·³¿®·´§ º±® 
·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ¿²¼ º¿³·´·» ±º ´±©ô ª»®§ ´±© ¿²¼ »¨¬®»³»´§ ´±© ·²½±³»å ¿²¼ 

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô ¬¸» ß½¬ ¿«¬¸±®·¦» ¬¸» ×«»® ¬± ø¿÷ ³¿µ» ³±®¬¹¿¹» ´±¿² ¬± °®±ª·¼» 
º·²¿²½·²¹ º±® ³«´¬·º¿³·´§ ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ®»²¬¿´ ¸±«·²¹ ·² ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» ±º Ì»¨¿ ø¬¸» �Í¬¿¬»�÷ ·²¬»²¼»¼ ¬± 
¾» ±½½«°·»¼ ¾§ °»®±² ¿²¼ º¿³·´·» ±º ´±©ô ª»®§ ´±© ¿²¼ »¨¬®»³»´§ ´±© ·²½±³»å ø¾÷ ·«» ·¬ 
³«´¬·º¿³·´§ ¸±«·²¹ ®»ª»²«» ¾±²¼ô º±® ¬¸» °«®°±»ô ¿³±²¹ ±¬¸»®ô ±º ±¾¬¿·²·²¹ º«²¼ ¬± ³¿µ» 
«½¸ ³±®¬¹¿¹» ´±¿²ô ¬± »¬¿¾´·¸ ¿²§ ²»½»¿®§ ®»»®ª» º«²¼ ¿²¼ ¬± °¿§ ¿¼³·²·¬®¿¬·ª» ¿²¼ 
±¬¸»® ½±¬ ·²½«®®»¼ ·² ½±²²»½¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ±º «½¸ ¾±²¼å ø½÷ °´»¼¹» ¿´´ ±® ¿²§ °¿®¬ ±º 
¬¸» ®»ª»²«»ô ®»½»·°¬ ±® ®»±«®½» ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» ®»ª»²«» ¿²¼ ®»½»·°¬ ¬± ¾» 
®»½»·ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ×«»® º®±³ «½¸ ³±®¬¹¿¹» ´±¿²ô ¿²¼ ¬± ³±®¬¹¿¹»ô °´»¼¹» ±® ¹®¿²¬ »½«®·¬§ 
·²¬»®»¬ ·² «½¸ ³±®¬¹¿¹» ´±¿² ±® ±¬¸»® °®±°»®¬§ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ·² ±®¼»® ¬± »½«®» ¬¸» °¿§³»²¬ 
±º ¬¸» °®·²½·°¿´ ±® ®»¼»³°¬·±² °®·½» ±º ¿²¼ ·²¬»®»¬ ±² «½¸ ¾±²¼å ¿²¼ ø¼÷ ³¿µ»ô »²¬»® ·²¬±ô ¿²¼ 
»²º±®½» ½±²¬®¿½¬ô ¿¹®»»³»²¬ô ´»¿»ô ·²¼»²¬«®»ô ³±®¬¹¿¹»ô ¼»»¼ô ¼»»¼ ±º ¬®«¬ô »½«®·¬§ 
¿¹®»»³»²¬ô °´»¼¹» ¿¹®»»³»²¬ô ½®»¼·¬ ¿¹®»»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ·²¬®«³»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¿²§ °»®±² ±² 
¬»®³ ¬¸» ×«»® ¼»¬»®³·²» ¬± ¾» ¿½½»°¬¿¾´»å ¿²¼ 

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô ¬¸» ×«»® ¸¿ ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¬± °®±ª·¼» ¿ ´±¿² ¬± ÌØÚ Ð¿´´¿¼·«³ Ó·¼´¿²¼ô Ô¬¼òô 
¿ Ì»¨¿ ´·³·¬»¼ °¿®¬²»®¸·° ø¬¸» �Þ±®®±©»®�÷ô º±® ¬¸» °«®°±» ±º ¿½¯«·®·²¹ô ½±²¬®«½¬·²¹ ¿²¼ 
»¯«·°°·²¹ ¿ ³«´¬·º¿³·´§ ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ¬± ¾» ´±½¿¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ý·¬§ ±º Ó·¼´¿²¼ô Ì»¨¿ ¿²¼ 
¬± ¾» µ²±©² ¿ ÌØÚ Ð¿´´¿¼·«³ Ó·¼´¿²¼ ß°¿®¬³»²¬ ø¬¸» �Ð®±¶»½¬�÷ ¬± ¾» ®»²¬»¼ ¬± °»®±² ±º 
´±© ¿²¼ ³±¼»®¿¬» ·²½±³»ô ¿ »ª·¼»²½»¼ ¾§ ¬¸¿¬ ½»®¬¿·² Ô±¿² ß¹®»»³»²¬ ¼¿¬»¼ ¿ ±º Ú»¾®«¿®§ 
ïô îðïë ø¬¸» �ß¹®»»³»²¬�÷ ¾§ ¿²¼ ¿³±²¹ ¬¸» ×«»®ô ¬¸» Þ±®®±©»® ¿²¼ ÖÐÓ±®¹¿² Ý¸¿» Þ¿²µô 
Òòßò ø¬¸» �Ð«®½¸¿»®�÷ô ¿²¼ ·² ½±²²»½¬·±² ¬¸»®»©·¬¸ ¬¸» Þ±®®±©»® ¸¿ ¿¹®»»¼ ¬± ¿«³» ½»®¬¿·² 
±º ¬¸» ±¾´·¹¿¬·±² »¬ º±®¬¸ ·² ¬¸» Î»¹«´¿¬±®§ ß¹®»»³»²¬ ¿²¼ Ü»½´¿®¿¬·±² ±º Î»¬®·½¬·ª» 
Ý±ª»²¿²¬ ¼¿¬»¼ ¿ ±º Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïô îðïë ø¬¸» �Î»¹«´¿¬±®§ ß¹®»»³»²¬�÷ ¾§ ¿²¼ ¿³±²¹ ¬¸» 
×«»®ô É·´³·²¹¬±² Ì®«¬ô Ò¿¬·±²¿´ ß±½·¿¬·±²ô ¿ Ì®«¬»» ø¬¸» �Ì®«¬»»�÷ ¿²¼ ¬¸» Þ±®®±©»®å ¿²¼ 

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô ¬¸» ×«»® ²±© °®±°±» ¬± ·«» ·¬ ¾±²¼ ¬§´»¼ �Ì»¨¿ Í¬¿¬» ßºº±®¼¿¾´» 
Ø±«·²¹ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² Ó«´¬·º¿³·´§ Ø±«·²¹ Î»ª»²«» Þ±²¼ øÌØÚ Ð¿´´¿¼·«³ Ó·¼´¿²¼ ß°¿®¬³»²¬÷ 
Í»®·» îðïë� ø¬¸» �Þ±²¼�÷ °«®«¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸· Î»±´«¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿ Ì®«¬ ×²¼»²¬«®» ¼¿¬»¼ ¿ ±º 
Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïô îðïë ø¬¸» �×²¼»²¬«®»�÷ ¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» ×«»® ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ì®«¬»»å ¿²¼ 

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô ¬¸» ×«»® º«®¬¸»® °®±°±» ¬± »´´ ¬¸» Þ±²¼ô «°±² ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ¬¸»®»±ºô ¬± 
¬¸» Ð«®½¸¿»®å ¿²¼ 



ìïíìéççïòìñïïìðèçðé î

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô ¬¸» ×«»® ¸¿ ¸»®»¬±º±®» ®»½»·ª»¼ ¿ ½»®¬·º·½¿¬» ±º ®»»®ª¿¬·±² ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± 
îðïì ª±´«³» ¿´´±½¿¬·±² º±® ¬¸» Þ±²¼ ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ¬±¬¿´·²¹ üîëôðððôððð ¿²¼ ¬¸» ×«»® 
»´»½¬»¼ ¿ ½¿®®§º±®©¿®¼ ±º ¬¸» îðïì Ê±´«³» ß´´±½¿¬·±² ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¿°°´·½¿¾´» º»¼»®¿´ ¿²¼ 
¬¿¬» ´¿©å 

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô ¿´´ ½¿°·¬¿´·¦»¼ ¬»®³ ²±¬ ±¬¸»®©·» ¼»º·²»¼ ¸»®»·² ¸¿´´ ¸¿ª» ¬¸» ¿³» 
³»¿²·²¹ ¿½®·¾»¼ ¬± ¬¸»³ ·² ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®» «²´» ¬¸» ½±²¬»¨¬ ·² ©¸·½¸ ¬¸»§ ¿°°»¿® ®»¯«·®» 
±¬¸»®©·»å ¿²¼ 

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô ¬¸»®» ¸¿ª» ¾»»² °®»»²¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ×«»® °®±°±»¼ º±®³ ±º »¿½¸ ±º ¬¸» 
º±´´±©·²¹æ 

ïò ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®»å 

îò ¬¸» ß¹®»»³»²¬å 

íò ¬¸» ß»¬ Ñª»®·¹¸¬ô Ý±³°´·¿²½» ¿²¼ Í»½«®·¬§ ß¹®»»³»²¬ ø¬¸» �ß»¬ 
Ñª»®·¹¸¬ ¿²¼ Ý±³°´·¿²½» ß¹®»»³»²¬�÷ô ¾§ ¿²¼ ¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» Þ±®®±©»® 
¿²¼ ¬¸» ×«»®å ¿²¼ 

ìò ¬¸» Î»¹«´¿¬±®§ ß¹®»»³»²¬ò 

ÉØÛÎÛßÍô ¬¸» ×«»® º·²¼ ¬¸» º±®³ ¿²¼ «¾¬¿²½» ±º ¬¸» ¿¾±ª»ó´·¬»¼ ¼±½«³»²¬ 
ø¸»®»·²¿º¬»®ô ½±´´»½¬·ª»´§ ¬¸» �Þ±²¼ Ü±½«³»²¬�÷ ¬± ¾» ¿¬·º¿½¬±®§ ¿²¼ °®±°»® ¿²¼ º·²¼ ¬¸» 
®»½·¬¿´ ©·¬¸ ®»¹¿®¼ ¬± ¬¸» ×«»® ½±²¬¿·²»¼ ¬¸»®»·² ¬± ¾» ¬®«»ô ½±®®»½¬ ¿²¼ ½±³°´»¬» ¿²¼ ¸»®»¾§ 
¼»¬»®³·²» ¬± °®±½»»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ¿²¼ ¿´» ±º ¬¸» Þ±²¼ô ¬¸» »¨»½«¬·±² ±º «½¸ 
¼±½«³»²¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¬¿µ·²¹ ±º «½¸ ±¬¸»® ¿½¬·±² ¿ ³¿§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§ ¿²¼ ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ·² 
½±²²»½¬·±² ¬¸»®»©·¬¸å ¿²¼ ²±© 

ÌØÛÎÛÚÑÎÛô ÞÛ ×Ì ÎÛÍÑÔÊÛÜ ÞÇ ÌØÛ ÞÑßÎÜ ÑÚ Ü×ÎÛÝÌÑÎÍ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÌÛÈßÍ 
ÍÌßÌÛ ßÚÚÑÎÜßÞÔÛ ØÑËÍ×ÒÙ ÝÑÎÐÑÎßÌ×ÑÒ ÌØßÌæ 

Í»½¬·±² ïæ Þ¿»¼ ±´»´§ «°±² ¬¸» ®»°®»»²¬¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ¬± ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ±º Ü·®»½¬±® 
ø¬¸» �Þ±¿®¼�÷ ¾§ ¬¸» Þ±®®±©»®ô ·¬ ¿°°»¿® ¿²¼ ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ¸»®»¾§ º·²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ±º ¬¸» 
Þ±²¼ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ³¿µ·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ª¿®·±« ½±²¬®¿½¬«¿´ ½±³³·¬³»²¬ô ¿ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¸»®»·²ô ©·´´ °®±ª·¼» 
¿ ³»¿² ±º º·²¿²½·²¹ ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» ¬¸¿¬ ¿½½±³°´·¸» ¬¸» °«¾´·½ °«®°±» ±º 
°®±ª·¼·²¹ ¿¼»¯«¿¬»ô ¿º» ¿²¼ ¿²·¬¿®§ ¸±«·²¹ °®·³¿®·´§ º±® ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ¿²¼ º¿³·´·» ±º ´±©ô ª»®§ 
´±© ¿²¼ »¨¬®»³»´§ ´±© ·²½±³»ò 

Í»½¬·±² îæ Ì¸» ·«¿²½» ±º ¬¸» Þ±²¼ ·² ±²» ±® ³±®» »®·» ¿²¼ ·² ¬¸» ¿¹¹®»¹¿¬» 
³¿¨·³«³ °®·²½·°¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ²±¬ ¬± »¨½»»¼ üîëôðððôðððô · ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¿°°®±ª»¼ò  
Ì¸» Þ±²¼ ¸¿´´ ³¿¬«®»ô ¾»¿® ·²¬»®»¬ ¿¬ ¬¸» ®¿¬» ±® ®¿¬» ¿²¼ ¸¿´´ ¾» «¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¬¸» ®»¼»³°¬·±² 
º»¿¬«®» ¿ °»½·º·»¼ ·² ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®»ò  Ì¸» Þ±¿®¼ ¸»®»¾§ ¿°°®±ª» ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®» ·² 
«¾¬¿²¬·¿´´§ ¬¸» º±®³ ¿²¼ «¾¬¿²½» °®»»²¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ©·¬¸ «½¸ ½¸¿²¹» ±® ¿¼¼·¬·±² 
¬¸»®»¬± ¿ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» 
Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ø«°±² ¿¼ª·½» ±º ¾±²¼ ½±«²»´ ¬± ¬¸» ×«»®÷ô ¿ »ª·¼»²½»¼ ¾§ ¬¸»·® 
»¨»½«¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ¬¸»®»±º ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» 
Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® · ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ô º±® ¿²¼ ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô ¬± 
»¨»½«¬» ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®» ¿²¼ «½¸ ±ºº·½»® ¿®» ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®»ò  Ë°±² 
»¨»½«¬·±² ¾§ ¬¸» °¿®¬·» ¬¸»®»¬± ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ¬¸»®»±ºô ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®» ¸¿´´ ¾» ¾·²¼·²¹ «°±² ¬¸» 
×«»® ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¬»®³ ¿²¼ °®±ª··±² ¬¸»®»±ºò 



ìïíìéççïòìñïïìðèçðé í

Í»½¬·±² íæ Ì¸» Þ±¿®¼ ¸»®»¾§ ¿°°®±ª» ¬¸» ß¹®»»³»²¬ ·² «¾¬¿²¬·¿´´§ ¬¸» º±®³ ¿²¼ 
«¾¬¿²½» °®»»²¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ©·¬¸ «½¸ ½¸¿²¹» ±® ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬¸»®»¬± ¿ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°®±ª»¼ 
¾§ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® 
ø«°±² ¿¼ª·½» ±º ¾±²¼ ½±«²»´ ¬± ¬¸» ×«»®÷ô ¿ »ª·¼»²½»¼ ¾§ ¬¸»·® »¨»½«¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ 
¬¸»®»±º ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» 
×«»® · ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ô º±® ¿²¼ ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô ¬± »¨»½«¬» ¬¸» 
ß¹®»»³»²¬ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ý¸·»º Ú·²¿²½·¿´ Ñºº·½»® ¿²¼ Ì®»¿«®»®ô Í»½®»¬¿®§ ±® ¿²§ ß·¬¿²¬ Í»½®»¬¿®§ 
±º ¬¸» ×«»® · ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ô º±® ¿²¼ ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô ¬± ¿¬¬»¬ ¬¸» ß¹®»»³»²¬ô 
¿²¼ «½¸ ±ºº·½»® ¿®» ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¬¸» ß¹®»»³»²¬ò  Ë°±² »¨»½«¬·±² ¾§ ¬¸» 
°¿®¬·» ¬¸»®»¬± ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ¬¸»®»±ºô ¬¸» ß¹®»»³»²¬ ¸¿´´ ¾» ¾·²¼·²¹ «°±² ¬¸» ×«»® ·² 
¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¬»®³ ¿²¼ °®±ª··±² ¬¸»®»±ºò 

Í»½¬·±² ìæ Ì¸» Þ±¿®¼ ¸»®»¾§ ¿°°®±ª» ¬¸» ß»¬ Ñª»®·¹¸¬ ¿²¼ Ý±³°´·¿²½» 
ß¹®»»³»²¬ ·² «¾¬¿²¬·¿´´§ ¬¸» º±®³ ¿²¼ «¾¬¿²½» °®»»²¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ©·¬¸ «½¸ ½¸¿²¹» 
±® ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬¸»®»¬± ¿ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® 
Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ø«°±² ¿¼ª·½» ±º ¾±²¼ ½±«²»´ ¬± ¬¸» ×«»®÷ô ¿ 
»ª·¼»²½»¼ ¾§ ¬¸»·® »¨»½«¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ¬¸»®»±º ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô 
Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ¿®» »¿½¸ ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ô º±® 
¿²¼ ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô ¬± »¨»½«¬» ¬¸» ß»¬ Ñª»®·¹¸¬ ¿²¼ Ý±³°´·¿²½» ß¹®»»³»²¬ô ¿²¼ 
«½¸ ±ºº·½»® ¿®» ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¬¸» ß»¬ Ñª»®·¹¸¬ ¿²¼ Ý±³°´·¿²½» ß¹®»»³»²¬ò  
Ë°±² »¨»½«¬·±² ¾§ ¬¸» °¿®¬·» ¬¸»®»¬± ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ¬¸»®»±ºô ¬¸» ß»¬ Ñª»®·¹¸¬ ¿²¼ Ý±³°´·¿²½» 
ß¹®»»³»²¬ ¸¿´´ ¾» ¾·²¼·²¹ «°±² ¬¸» ×«»® ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¬»®³ ¿²¼ °®±ª··±² 
¬¸»®»±ºò

Í»½¬·±² ëæ Ì¸» Þ±¿®¼ ¸»®»¾§ ¿°°®±ª» ¬¸» Î»¹«´¿¬±®§ ß¹®»»³»²¬ ·² «¾¬¿²¬·¿´´§ 
¬¸» º±®³ ¿²¼ «¾¬¿²½» °®»»²¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ©·¬¸ «½¸ ½¸¿²¹» ±® ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬¸»®»¬± ¿ ³¿§ 
¾» ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º 
¬¸» ×«»® ø«°±² ¿¼ª·½» ±º ¾±²¼ ½±«²»´ ¬± ¬¸» ×«»®÷ô ¿ »ª·¼»²½»¼ ¾§ ¬¸»·® »¨»½«¬·±² ¿²¼ 
¼»´·ª»®§ ¬¸»®»±º ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ 
±º ¬¸» ×«»® ¿®» »¿½¸ ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ô º±® ¿²¼ ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô ¬± 
»¨»½«¬» ¬¸» Î»¹«´¿¬±®§ ß¹®»»³»²¬ô ¿²¼ «½¸ ±ºº·½»® ¿®» ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¬¸» 
Î»¹«´¿¬±®§ ß¹®»»³»²¬ò  Ë°±² »¨»½«¬·±² ¾§ ¬¸» °¿®¬·» ¬¸»®»¬± ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ¬¸»®»±ºô ¬¸» 
Î»¹«´¿¬±®§ ß¹®»»³»²¬ ¸¿´´ ¾» ¾·²¼·²¹ «°±² ¬¸» ×«»® ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¬»®³ ¿²¼ 
°®±ª··±² ¬¸»®»±ºò 

Í»½¬·±² êæ Ì¸» Þ±¿®¼ ¸»®»¾§ ¿°°®±ª» ¬¸» Þ±²¼ ·² «¾¬¿²¬·¿´´§ ¬¸» º±®³ ¿²¼ 
«¾¬¿²½» »¬ º±®¬¸ ·² ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®» ¿ °®»»²¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ©·¬¸ «½¸ ½¸¿²¹» ±® ¿¼¼·¬·±² 
¿ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» 
Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô ¿ »ª·¼»²½»¼ ¾§ ¬¸»·® »¨»½«¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ¬¸»®»±º ¿²¼ ¬¸» 
Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ¿®» ¸»®»¾§ 
¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ô º±® ¿²¼ ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô ¬± »¨»½«¬» ¬¸» Þ±²¼ ±® ¸¿ª» ¬¸»·® 
º¿½·³·´» ·¹²¿¬«®» °´¿½»¼ «°±² ¬¸» Þ±²¼ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» Ý¸·»º Ú·²¿²½·¿´ Ñºº·½»® ¿²¼ Ì®»¿«®»®ô 
Í»½®»¬¿®§ ±® ¿²§ ß·¬¿²¬ Í»½®»¬¿®§ô ¾§ ³¿²«¿´ ±® º¿½·³·´» ·¹²¿¬«®»ô ¿®» ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ 
¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¬± ¿¬¬»¬ ¬¸» ·¹²¿¬«®» ±º ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® 
Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ô ¿²¼ ¿²§ ±º «½¸ ±ºº·½»® · ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® 
¬¸» Þ±²¼ò 

Í»½¬·±² éæ Ì¸» Þ±¿®¼ ¸»®»¾§ ¿°°®±ª» ¬¸» ¿´» ±º ¬¸» Þ±²¼ ¬± ¬¸» Ð«®½¸¿»® ·² 
¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¬»®³ ¿²¼ ½±²¼·¬·±² °»½·º·»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ô±¿² ß¹®»»³»²¬ ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¸»®»·²ò 



ìïíìéççïòìñïïìðèçðé ì

Í»½¬·±² èæ É·´³·²¹¬±² Ì®«¬ô Ò¿¬·±²¿´ ß±½·¿¬·±² · ¸»®»¾§ ¿°°±·²¬»¼ ¿ Ì®«¬»» 
¿²¼ °¿§·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ «²¼»® ¬¸» ¬»®³ ±º ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®» º±® ¬¸» Þ±²¼ò  ×º ¿·¼ ¾¿²µ ¸¿´´ ¾» «²¿¾´» 
±® «²©·´´·²¹ ¬± ± »®ª»ô ¬¸» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ê·½» Ý¸¿·®°»®±²ô Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» 
Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® · ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¬± ¼»·¹²¿¬» ¿ ½±³³»®½·¿´ ¾¿²µ ±® 
±¬¸»® »²¬·¬§ ©·¬¸ ¬®«¬ °±©»® ¿½½»°¬¿¾´» ¬± ·¬ ¬± »®ª» ¿ Ì®«¬»» ¿²¼ °¿§·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ò 

Í»½¬·±² çæ Ì¸» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ¿²¼ Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô »·¬¸»® 
·²¼·ª·¼«¿´´§ ±® ¶±·²¬´§ô ¿®» ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¬± ¿°°®±ª» ¬¸» °®·²½·°¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ±® ¿³±«²¬ ¿²¼ 
³¿¬«®·¬§ ¼¿¬» ±® ¼¿¬» ±º ¬¸» Þ±²¼ ¬± ¾» ·«»¼ °«®«¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸· Î»±´«¬·±²ô ¬± »¬¿¾´·¸ ¬¸» 
·²¬»®»¬ ®¿¬» ±® ®¿¬» ¬± ¾» ¾±®²» ¾§ ¬¸» Þ±²¼ô °®±ª·¼»¼ô ¸±©»ª»®ô ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ·²¬»®»¬ ®¿¬» ±® ®¿¬» 
¸¿´´ ²»ª»® »¨½»»¼ ïëû °»® ¿²²«³ò  Ì¸» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ¿²¼ Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»®ô 
»·¬¸»® ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´´§ ±® ¶±·²¬´§ô ¿®» º«®¬¸»® ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¬± »²¹¿¹» ¬¸» »®ª·½» ±º ½±²«´¬¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ 
³¿§ ¾» ²»»¼»¼ô ·² ¬¸» ±°·²·±² ±º «½¸ ±ºº·½»®ô ¬± º«´´§ ½±³°´»¬» ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ±º ¬¸» 
Þ±²¼ò

Í»½¬·±² ïðæ Ì¸» ±ºº·½»® ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ¿®» »¿½¸ ¸»®»¾§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¬± »¨»½«¬» ¿²¼ 
¼»´·ª»® ¬± ¬¸» Ì®«¬»» ¬¸» ©®·¬¬»² ±®¼»® ±º ¬¸» ×«»® º±® ¬¸» ¿«¬¸»²¬·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ±º ¬¸» 
Þ±²¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ì®«¬»» ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ×²¼»²¬«®»ò 

Í»½¬·±² ïïæ ß´´ ¿½¬·±² ø²±¬ ·²½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ °®±ª··±² ±º ¬¸· Î»±´«¬·±²÷ ¸»®»¬±º±®» 
¬¿µ»² ¾§ ¬¸» Þ±¿®¼ ¿²¼ ±ºº·½»® ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¬±©¿®¼ ¬¸» º·²¿²½·²¹ ±º ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸» 
·«¿²½» ±º ¬¸» Þ±²¼ ¸¿´´ ¾» ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¿³» ¸»®»¾§ · ®¿¬·º·»¼ô ¿°°®±ª»¼ô ¿²¼ ½±²º·®³»¼ò 

Í»½¬·±² ïîæ Ì¸» ±ºº·½»® ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ¸¿´´ ¬¿µ» ¿´´ ¿½¬·±² ·² ½±²º±®³·¬§ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ß½¬ 
²»½»¿®§ ±® ®»¿±²¿¾´§ ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± »ºº»½¬«¿¬» ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ±º ¬¸» Þ±²¼ ¿²¼ ¬¿µ» ¿´´ ¿½¬·±² 
²»½»¿®§ ±® ¼»·®¿¾´» ·² ½±²º±®³·¬§ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ß½¬ ¬± º·²¿²½» ¬¸» Ð®±¶»½¬ ¿²¼ º±® ½¿®®§·²¹ ±«¬ô 
¹·ª·²¹ »ºº»½¬ ¬±ô ¿²¼ ½±²«³³¿¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¬®¿²¿½¬·±² ¼»½®·¾»¼ ·² ¬¸» Þ±²¼ô ¬¸· Î»±´«¬·±²ô ¬¸» 
Þ±²¼ Ü±½«³»²¬ô ¿²¼ ¿²§ ±¬¸»® ·²¬®«³»²¬ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¾§ ¬¸· Î»±´«¬·±² ±® ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± »ºº»½¬ 
¬¸» ¬®¿²¿½¬·±² ½±²¬»³°´¿¬»¼ ¸»®»¾§ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ©·¬¸±«¬ ´·³·¬¿¬·±²ô ¬¸» »¨»½«¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ±º 
¿²§ ½»®¬·º·½¿¬»ô ¿¹®»»³»²¬ ±® ¼±½«³»²¬ ·² ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬± ¬¸±» °»½·º·½¿´´§ ®»º»®»²½»¼ ¸»®»·² 
©¸·½¸ ¿®» ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ·«¿²½» ±º ¬¸» Þ±²¼ò 

Í»½¬·±² ïíæ Ì¸» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±® ¬¸» Û¨»½«¬·ª» Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ×«»® · ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ 
¬± ¿°°®±ª» «½¸ ½¸¿²¹» ¬± ¬¸» ¼±½«³»²¬ °»½·º·½¿´´§ ®»º»®»²½»¼ ·² ¬¸· Î»±´«¬·±² ¿ ©»´´ ¿ 
¬¸» ½»®¬·º·½¿¬»ô ¿¹®»»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ¼±½«³»²¬ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ·² Í»½¬·±² ïî ¸»®»±ºô ¿ ¬¸»§ ¼»»³ 
²»½»¿®§ ±® ¿°°®±°®·¿¬»ò  Ì¸» »¨»½«¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ±º «½¸ ¼±½«³»²¬ ¾§ »·¬¸»® ±º «½¸ 
±ºº·½»® ¸¿´´ ½±²¬·¬«¬» ½±²½´«·ª» »ª·¼»²½» ±º «½¸ ¿°°®±ª¿´ò 

Í»½¬·±² ïìæ ×º ¿²§ »½¬·±²ô °¿®¿¹®¿°¸ô ½´¿«»ô ±® °®±ª··±² ±º ¬¸» Î»±´«¬·±² ¸¿´´ ¾» 
¸»´¼ ¬± ¾» ·²ª¿´·¼ ±® «²»²º±®½»¿¾´»ô ¬¸» ·²ª¿´·¼·¬§ ±® «²»²º±®½»¿¾·´·¬§ ±º «½¸ »½¬·±²ô °¿®¿¹®¿°¸ô 
½´¿«» ±® °®±ª··±² ¸¿´´ ²±¬ ¿ºº»½¬ ¿²§ ±º ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ °®±ª··±² ±º ¬¸· Î»±´«¬·±²ò  ×² ½¿» 
¿²§ ±¾´·¹¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ±® »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¾§ ¬¸· Î»±´«¬·±² ±® ¬¸» Þ±²¼ · ¸»´¼ ¬± 
¾» ·² ª·±´¿¬·±² ±º ´¿© ¿ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿²§ °»®±² ±® ·² ¿²§ ½·®½«³¬¿²½»ô «½¸ ±¾´·¹¿¬·±² ¸¿´´ ¾» 
¼»»³»¼ ¬± ¾» ¬¸» ±¾´·¹¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» ×«»® ¬± ¬¸» º«´´»¬ »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ò 

Å®»³¿·²¼»® ±º °¿¹» ·²¬»²¬·±²¿´´§ ´»º¬ ¾´¿²µÃ



ìïíìéççïòìñïïìðèçðé Íóï

ÐßÍÍÛÜô ßÐÐÎÑÊÛÜ ßÒÜ ÛÚÚÛÝÌ×ÊÛ ¬¸· Ö¿²«¿®§ ïëô îðïëò 

ÌÛÈßÍ ÍÌßÌÛ ßÚÚÑÎÜßÞÔÛ ØÑËÍ×ÒÙ 
ÝÑÎÐÑÎßÌ×ÑÒ 

Ý¸¿·®°»®±²

ßÌÌÛÍÌæ 

Í»½®»¬¿®§



TAB 3 



TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION 
 

OPTIONS RELATING TO SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGE REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2005A 
 

January 15, 2015 
 
 

Background 
 

The Corporation issued the 2005A Bonds on July 27, 2005, in an original principal amount of 
$23,920,000.  The funds were expended to provide single family mortgages to qualifying Professional 
Educators.  Of the original issuance, $7,110,000 will remain outstanding after the redemption of $290,000 of 
bonds on February 1, 2015.  Only two maturities remain outstanding: September 1, 2038, and September 1, 
2039, and they both are subject to Optional Redemption by the Corporation, in full or in part, on or after 
March 1, 2015, at a price equal to 102.80%. 

 
Possible Actions 
 

Several alternatives have been evaluated including selling the outstanding Mortgage-Backed 
Certificates and redeeming the bonds, replacing the bonds with a new taxable issuance, or leaving the bonds in 
place (no action). At this time it appears that selling the outstanding Certificates and redeeming the Bonds 
under the Optional Redemption provisions may provide the Corporation a greater benefit than the other 
options.  Under this alternative, the Corporation would sell the Certificates and use the proceeds to redeem 
the Bonds in full on March 1, 2015.  The goal would be to maximize the Certificate sale price to produce funds 
in excess of what is required to redeem the Bonds.  The Corporation would retain any surplus funds available 
after providing for the full redemption of the Bonds, which could be used in support of the Corporation’s 
various affordable housing programs.    
 
Current Environment 
 

The current opportunity is compelling primarily due to the fact that today’s low interest rate 
environment has made the Certificates increasingly valuable.  Falling interest rates increase the value of the 
Certificates, and the economic benefit of the proposed transaction to the Corporation has risen in tandem with 
recent increases in the value of the Certificates.  For background regarding interest rates, the 10-year Treasury 
began 2014 at 3.00% and it reached a low of 1.97% on January 6, 2015 (a low that has not been met since May 
of 2013).  If interest rates begin to rise from these lows then the Certificates will become less valuable and the 
economic benefit to the Corporation will decline.    

 
Recommendation 
 
 It is management’s recommendation that the Corporation reevaluate the various alternatives later in 
January in light of then-current market conditions and make a decision at that time whether to pursue the 
strategy outlined above.  If the decision is to move forward with a sale and redemption, management will need 
to take action before February 1. 



#3730298241v1 

  
WDC 373029824v1 

MINUTES AND CERTIFICATION 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 § 
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE § 
HOUSING CORPORATION § 

 
I, the undersigned officer of the Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation (the 

“Corporation”), do hereby certify as follows: 

1. The Board of Directors of the Corporation convened on the 14th day of February, 
2013, at the designated meeting place in Austin, Texas, and the roll was called of the duly 
constituted members of said Board, who are as follows: 

Name Office 
  
Robert Elliot Jones Chairperson 
William H. Dietz Vice Chairperson 
Gerry Evenwel Director 
Alejandro Meade Director 
Jerry Romero Director 

  
 2. The officers of the Corporation (who are not Board members) are as follows: 

Name Office 
  
David Long President   
Elizabeth Bayless Executive Vice President  
Melinda Smith Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer  
Laura Ross Secretary   
Cynthia Gonzales Assistant Secretary  

 
All said Board members were present except                    , thus constituting a quorum. All of the 
officers of the Corporation were present at the meeting. 

Whereupon, among other business, the following written resolution (the “Resolution”) bearing 
the following caption: 

“RESOLUTION NO.  15-____ 
 

TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE SALE OF MORTGAGE-
BACKED CERTIFICATES RELATING TO THE TEXAS 
STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION SINGLE 
FAMILY MORTGAGE REVENUE BONDS (PROFESSIONAL 
EDUCATORS HOME LOAN PROGRAM), SERIES 2005A, 
AND THE REDEMPTION IN WHOLE OF SUCH BONDS, 
AND ALL MATTERS RELATED THERETO” 



 

 2 
WDC 373029824v1 

 
was duly introduced for the consideration of said Board and said caption was read in full.  It was 
then duly moved and seconded that said Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion and 
request for comments, said motion carrying with it the adoption of said Resolution, prevailed and 
carried by the following vote: 

        AYES         NOES         ABSTENTIONS 
   
   

2. That a true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution adopted at the 
meeting described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to this certificate; that said 
Resolution has been duly recorded in said Board’s minutes of said meeting; that the persons 
named in the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified and acting officers 
and members of said Board as indicated therein; that each of the officers and members of said 
Board was duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place 
and purpose of the aforesaid meeting, and that said Resolution would be introduced and 
considered for adoption at said meeting, and each of said officers and members consented, in 
advance, to the holding of said meeting for such purpose. 

EXECUTED this __day of  January, 2015. 

 
 
 
  
Laura Ross, Secretary 
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 



 

  
WDC 373029824v1 

RESOLUTION NO.  15-___ 

TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE SALE OF MORTGAGE-
BACKED CERTIFICATES RELATING TO THE TEXAS 
STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION SINGLE 
FAMILY MORTGAGE REVENUE BONDS (PROFESSIONAL 
EDUCATORS HOME LOAN PROGRAM), SERIES 2005A, 
AND THE REDEMPTION IN WHOLE OF SUCH BONDS, 
AND ALL MATTERS RELATED THERETO 

WHEREAS, the Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation (the “Corporation”) 
has been duly created and organized pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the 
Texas Non- Profit Corporation Act, Article 1396-1.01 et seq. Vernon’s Annotated Texas Civil 
Statutes, as amended and under the authority of Subchapter Y of Chapter 2306, Texas 
Government Code, as amended (the “Act”), the Issuer is authorized to establish programs 
including bond-financed programs, to provide individuals and families of low income, as defined 
in the Act, with adequate, safe and sanitary housing; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporation has previously issued its “Texas State Affordable Housing 
Corporation Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds (Professional Educators Home Loan 
Program), Series 2005A (the “Bonds”), in the total initial principal amount of $23,920,000, on 
July 27, 2005, pursuant to a Trust Indenture dated as of July 1, 2005, as supplemented by a 
2005A Series Supplement dated as of July 1, 2005 (collectively, the “Indenture”), each between 
the Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”); and 

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Bonds were used to purchase mortgage-backed 
securities (collectively, the “Certificates”) backed by mortgage loans made to persons or families 
for the purchase of qualifying single family residences in the State of Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporation has determined that it is in the best interest of the 
Corporation to analyze the sale of the Certificates and the redemption in whole of the  
outstanding Bonds, in accordance with the applicable optional redemption provisions of the 
Indenture, in order to release surplus revenues to the Corporation after the related redemption 
and the payment of transaction cost; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Corporation has determined to delegate to the 
President and the Executive Vice President the authority to determine if the sale of the 
Certificates at then applicable market prices is in the best interest of the Corporation to proceed 
with the transaction. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION: 

Section 1. Authorization to Approve Certificate Sale and Bond Redemption.  That 
the President and Executive Vice President are authorized to evaluate the sale of the Certificates 
and the corresponding redemption of the Bonds and release of surplus revenues, in consultation 



 

 2 
WDC 373029824v1 

with the Corporation’s financial consultants and legal counsel, and that the President and the 
Executive Vice President each have the full power and authority to determine if the sale of the 
Certificates at then applicable market prices is in the best interest of the Corporation. 

Section 2. Execution and Delivery of Documents.  That if, pursuant to Section 1, it is 
determined that a sale of the Certificates shall proceed, the President or Executive Vice President 
are each authorized and directed for and on behalf of the Corporation to execute a sale agreement 
with respect to the sale of the Certificates, to provide instructions to the Trustee, and to enter into 
any other documents that may be necessary or desirable to consummate the sale of the 
Certificates and the redemption of the Bonds. 

Section 3. Redemption of Bonds.  That upon approval of the sale of the Certificates 
by the President or Executive Vice President, the Bonds shall be redeemed in whole on the date 
or dates specified in the Certificate purchase agreement(s), or other instructions of the Issuer to 
the Trustee, at the applicable redemption prices set forth in the Indenture. 

Section 4. Conflicting Prior Actions.  That all orders, resolutions, or any actions or 
parts thereof of the Board of Directors of the Corporation in conflict herewith are hereby 
expressly repealed to the extent of any such conflict. 

Section 5. Severability.  That if any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 
Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall not affect any of the 
remaining provisions of this Resolution. 

Section 6. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from 
and upon its adoption. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 

 S-1 
WDC 373029824v1 

APPROVED AND EFFECTIVE this __ day of January, 2015. 

TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
CORPORATION 

        
 Chairperson 
 Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Laura Ross, Secretary 
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation 

 



TAB 4 



Tab 4 
 

Discussion of the 84th Texas Legislative Session. 
 
 
 

Discussion 
 


	Board Packet Cover
	Agenda
	President's Report
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4

